Cheddleton Parish Council

Clerk: Ms. L.J. Eyre Telephone: 01538 385223 Mobile: 07488 314605 34, The Walks, Leek, Staffs, ST13 8BY. Email: louise.eyre.cheddletonpc@sky.com



14th. June 2023.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held in Wetley Rocks Village Hall, Mill Lane, Wetley Rocks on Tuesday, 20th. June 2023 at 7:30pm

Yours sincerely,

Ms. L. J. Eyre,

Parish Clerk.

AGENDA

- 37. Apologies.
- 38. Southlowe Ward Members Declaration of Acceptance of Office.
- 39. Declarations of Interest.
- 40. Members' Sec. 33 Dispensation Requests.
- 41. Announcements 2 Planning Applications to discuss at the end by P&A Committee Members/ C&RT Himalayan Balsam Pull Thurs, 22nd June 2023 10 -12.30/ St. Edwards Academy Summer Fair Sat, 8th July 2023.
- 42. Public Question Time.
- 43. Resignation/ Conduct of Members / Committees start time of meetings.
- 44. Minutes of the Meeting 16th. May 2023.
- 45. Matters arising therefrom.
- 46. Appointment of Committees and Outside Bodies:
 - a. Planning & Amenities Committee 1 vacancy.
 - b. Community/Craft Centre Management Committee 1 vacancy.
 - c. Footpaths & Countryside/ Cheddleton Playing Field Committee Resident Request.
 - d. Wetley Rocks/Toll Bar Playing Field Committee 3 vacancies + Resident request.
 - e. Burial Ground Committee 1 vacancy.
 - f. Staffordshire Moorlands Parish Assembly 1 vacancy.
 - g. Disciplinary and Grievance Hearing Panel 1 vacancy.
- 47. Updated Council's Risk Assessment following review.
- 48. Internal Audit Report Accounts 2022/2023.
- 49. End of Year Accounts 2022/2023 Statement of Assurance.
- 50. End of Year Accounts 2022/2023 Annual Return.
- 51. Ground Maintenance Issues/Handyman Works/Building Works.
- 52. Fire/Legionella Risk Assessment Craft/Community Centre.
- 53. Update Streetlight 009 Boucher Road repairs.
- 54. Update Utility Aid Electricity Supply Contract 1/10/23.
- 55. Tree Works Asylum Burial Ground, Cheddleton.
- 56. Update Destruction of Fox's Plantation, Cheddleton.
- 57. Cheddleton Playing Field Trust Deed/Dedication Fields in Trust
- 58. Cheddleton Playing Field Proposal for Gym Equipment/ Volunteers Painting equipment/ Resident request/ Fundraiser ideas.
- 59. Community Ownership Fund Support for the purchase/renovation costs of community assets.

- 60. Charging Points Electric Vehicles.
- 61. Dog Warden SMDC.
- 62. Quotes for LED replacement lighting/funding Community Centre.
- 63. Quote for Kitchen work tops/kick boards Cheddleton Community Centre.
- 64. Update Cautionary Lands Charity Bridge Eye/Arts Group.
- 65. SMDC litter picking/bin bags.
- 66. Staffordshire Moorlands Lottery Launch.
- 67. Ox Pasture, Cheddleton Road/Pavement Damage.
- 68. Update on SCC outstanding directions for Footpath modification LG659G/ CROW Panel Meeting LA647G/ SMDC Footpath Diversion.
- 69. SPCA Support delivery of Health & Wellbeing.
- 70. Request for website link GoCompare flood risk.
- 71. Reports of Committees and Outside Bodies:
 - a. Footpath & Countryside/Cheddleton Playing Field Committee.
 - b. Community/Craft Centre Management Committee.
 - c. Planning & Amenities Committee.
 - d. Reports of Outside Bodies SMDC, SLCC Community Building Management Summit/Branch Meeting.
- 72. Accounts.
- 73. Confirmation of Signatories NatWest & CCLA Public Sector Fund.
- 74. Correspondence:
 - a. SMD/2022/0548 Land Adjacent Cellarhead Substation, Rownall Road, Wetley Rocks Erection and operation of a Battery Energy Storage System and associated infrastructure and equipment. Objection Approved 8/6/2023.
 - b. SMD/2022/0574 Land Adjacent to Armshead Farm, Armshead Road, Werrington Erection of storage containers, support infrastructure and security fencing for battery energy storage facility along with landscaping and all associated works. Objection Refused 8/6/2023.
 - c. Amey Report 4273818 Tall Trees, Leek Road, Wetley Rocks Road damage Completed 31/5/2023.
 - d. Amey Reports 4324345 & 4324351 Foxdale, Mill Lane Flooding Completed 31/5/2023.
 - e. Amey Report 4278456 Leek Road, Wetley Rocks Footpath Fingerpost missing Completed 5/6/2023.
 - f. Amey Report 4219671 Southlowe Road, Cellarhead Damage around main hole cover Completed 6/6/2023.
 - g. Amey Report 4315595 Rownall Road Road erosion Completed 8/6/2023.
 - h. ROW 230685789 Fingerpost request for IR2575 Ox Pasture end of gully, Cheddleton.
- 75. Public Question Time.
- 76. Planning Application:
 - a. SMD/2023/0264 Land at Basford View, Cheddleton Proposed erection of dwelling.
 - b. SMD/2023/0266 Shepherd's Lodge, Kingsley Road, Cellarhead Side Extension.